x Promethean

BABT FCB
Balfour House,
Churchfield Road,
Walton-on-Thames,
Surrey,
KT12 2TD
Date: 06/20/2016.
Subjiect: Statement for 2.4G Wi-Fi TM
FCC ID: QAMO018
To Whon It May Concern:
We, Promethean Ltd,states that our product: PRM-X6PRO-01 comply with the requirement in
KDB 594280 D01 Software Configuration Control v02r01.
For 2.4G Wi-Fi part, only support channels 1-11, the channel 12 and channel 13 are disabled
by software in the factory, this setting is not accessible and can’t active by the user or any
other third-party.
If have any questions concerning the above, please contact the undersigned
Best Regards
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Name: John Mark Harrison
Title:  Head of Product Compliance and Certification
Telephone Number: +44 1254 290630

Email: bryan.lofthouse@ prometheanworld.com
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